FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Jeff Lee, Chair
Karen White, Vice Chair
Keith Storton, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY. APRIL 15, 2022-9:00 A.M.

City of Grover Beach Council Chambers
154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, CA

CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

¢ Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA — APRIL 15, 2022
PAGE 2

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes(MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of March 18, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the

period of March 1 to March 31, 2022.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.
NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Adoption of the Five Cities Fire

2OSeation O _a _nhesorulion _Authorizing Adoption of the Five Cities Fire
Authority’s Annual Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget and Appropriation of Revenue

(LIEBERMAN/VALENTINE)
Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution Approving Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget and

appropriation of revenue.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.
a. Fire Chief Updates
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - APRIL 15, 2022
PAGE 3

CLOSED SESSION:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson - Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine — Director of Admin. Services — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks - Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Tashina Ureno — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

ADJOURNMENT

e do e e s e de e de e e e e e Je e de e e e de e de dode de dode dode e ke Ko

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board's office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8" Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

ek kkdhkikidhkkkikkikikikikiikkikik

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES
FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, MARCH 18, 2022

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Lee called the in-person Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 09:12 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Chair Lee led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Jeff Lee, Vice Chair Karen White and Board Member Keith Storton.
FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Molly Thurmond and Clerk to the

Board Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Vice Chair White moved, Board Member Storton seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: White, Storton, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

Sean McMahon, President of Local 4403, welcomed the Board to the in-person meeting. Sean commented that
he recognizes the Board has important decisions to make for Five Cities Fire Authority in the next few months.
He stated that the union members want Five Cities Fire Authority to have a successful future. He emphasized
that the union members have worked very hard during the recent pandemic.

CONSENT AGENDA:
Action: Board Member Storton moved, and Vice Chair White seconded the motion to approve the Consent

Agenda. No public comment was received. The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes.
Action: Approved minutes of the Board Meeting of February 19, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of February 1, 2022 through

February 28, 2022.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, March 18, 2022

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of Audited Financial Reports for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021. Treasurer
Valentine reported that an independent accounting firm has completed their audit of the Five Cities Fire
Authority's financial records for Fiscal Year ending 2020-21 and the documents received an unqualified
opinion. No public comment was received. The Board received and filed the report.

b. Consideration to Declare a 2006 Sports Utility Vehicle as Surplus. Chief Lieberman presented the staff
report to surplus a 2006 former Command Vehicle. The vehicle has over 190,000 miles and the repair
costs are exceeding the value of the vehicle. The code 3 lighting will be reused on another vehicle prior to
the sale. No public comment was received.

Action:

Vice Chair White moved, and Board Member Storton seconded the motion to approve a resolution

declaring a 2006 Ford Expedition as surplus and directed the Fire Chief to facilitate the sale. The motion passed
on the following roll call vote:

AYES: White, Storton, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

oo

o o

—h

Chief Lieberman reported that the FCFA budget process has begun and needs of the department are
being evaluated. Cost increases include dispatch, salary and benefit negotiations, fuel and the initial
lease payment for the Type 3 Engine.

Strategic planning is in process to identify the goals for the next five years.

Truck 6645 broke down on its way back to Station 1 from South Coast after the radiator repair. It is now
back at South Coast to evaluate the current issue.

There was an increase in structure fires recently located in all three jurisdictions.

The US Forest Service will be providing chainsaw training to FCFA staff, while FCFA staff will be
providing their staff with low angle rope rescue training in return.

There is currently an open recruitment for an Office Assistant Il position and there is also an open
Firefighter position. The Firefighter recruitment date is to be determined.

SLO County received a grant to fund 75 people to attend training at the Emergency Management
Institute (EMI). Three FCFA employees will be attending.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, March 18, 2022

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Vice Chair White reported that the Oceano Community Services District is preparing for their ballot measure.
Board Member Storton reported that the Arroyo Grande Council reviewed the fireworks ordinance and made

updates.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair Lee adjourned the meeting at 9:44 a.m.

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: April 15, 2022
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

Nicole Valentine, Treasurer
SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period March 1 through March 31, 2022.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the
fire department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City
has processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll
costs along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed
utilizing FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are
submitted to the City for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT
Thereisa $1,232,925.59 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

e Accounts Payable Checks $ 857,245.97
¢ Payroll and Benefit Checks 375,679.62
ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

March 1 through March 31, 2022 Accounts Payable Register
March 1 through March 31, 2022 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



_VOREWY 40 NV

1085°41Zv'062;

>m~_<m_w OZ_Z_<E.._. < ._<n_><n_ oo o_.

) VORIFNY JOMINVE.  10SS'LIZy082: ONINIVMUMOOS ONVIGTIM D
VORI J0MINVE}  £0vS'L Lz 06E ] e _0Ian.s NI T1V ]
VORNYONNVE,  eovhigyosel T T g
VORIV JONNVE:  eovshizroee T T 350mudinco 3uno3s
i _YORIWY JOMINVE!  €0eSLiZr08z " (S)SSANLIA LANVId-dIHSHIENIN -
| VOMIWVAOINVE,  €/29Liey06Z, _  ¥ADUYHO ANALIVENOZYW
_VOMIWY JOMINVE,  2/ZSLizyoss. .. NOSNO¥3d S1008-¥OVEaTY 2} 012
_YOMINVONNVE,  SSZSLITy06Zi YNV SNOLLYMIJO-FHOLSNOOH AOD SNI00'SEL
_ YOIINY JONVE,  §52'bley06Z) S3MNS ANINOVd AYALIVE NONVO-NOZYAY
__VONIWY JOMINVE'  80Z5'LLZY06Z. e v i
__ YORITAY 40 NV S0zg’llzyoee, SISO ONIddIHS QHO!00'SL
__VONAWVJOMNvE!  L0zsllevoes ....S3N1ddNS IDI40-NOZYWYiEL D)
) ) VORIWNY JOYNVE,  J0Z§LIZv06zl S3lddns 301440-XvI 301440 ‘NOZVNY'Z0SHL
) 181V, €0vg'LlZv0sz! .. STOMYHD LINDHIO € NLS 6£LEE0L6CEANYE 8Ll
. ABlY  €OVS'LIZYOSZ;  SADUVHO LINOHID Z NLS-8LLECOLEEEHNYEILB VL
_JaNvep OAOMNY O ALID  ovelizvose LNVHOAH J¥14-H3LVA N
JANVHD OAOMYMY JOALID!  iOvS'LizyoBe; . SL/Z08LiZ) NOLLYONYI-YILYM 5508
___FONVMHO OAOHNY S0 ALID! LOVE'LLZY'06Z! o -_><>>o_t<Eo§wmmm_w_mgmmim:.. ]
_S3OIAMIS WHOAINN YRIVAVYY:  €0EG'LIZh 062, __SHLO]D 'SLVIN ‘SO TYLNZH-SIITddNS dOHS'¥L 9
o _SSITIUIMNOZIMAA,  €0vSLL2v 062, ... 3NITINOHd L0000-L627560L9#100V/€9'0.5
_ONINIVML 314 LVIS:  L0SGLIZv 062, YOO8 YSVL 1430 ¥30I440 IMId 43D 10008}
) . WOOLaINNaMIS|  L09s Levose, o lHoEudl
__WODLINNIMIS  l09glizvoez g AImun¥od uva Len 00LL')
___ AddNS TVMOLINVT 3MVOONd:  v09G'Lizvoez . ST1ddNS ONINVATOIVE'E
. ONI'TUYMQUVH JOV SHINIW'_ S09S'L1Zy08Z, MANIVINOD JOVMOLS ¥Od %0070vd 8’8 _
_____ ONI'3¥VMONVH 3OV SNININ: _ v095'L1Zr06z; e SNIASNN1dLINOLI9L'9Y
.. ONI'ZMVMOHVH 30V SNINIW_ 1096'} 12062} . 3ONYNIINIVIN Z699 J1OIHIA 66
_NIONH MIHLIVW!  2i85')levoee, 585X 09'6G€-LNIWISUNEITY JOVITIN/S8'90Z _
N ___ FIVH'dQAVA:  0ES'Llzv0Be, e SONSTYOI140Yd 22/20,00'666
L HOVAGNINOMO JOALO _ LoveLizvOszl .. .BUZLBLIL} S1SOO IROA Z NLS LSELE')
_ SNOLLYOINNIAWOD M3 LHVHD! ; ALZ NLS 615202000101 SVZ8#100V SG8LL
. SNOLLYOINWINOD M3 1MVHO), .. ALENLS /8791101040}SYZR#100VI0L €6
o ~ _ ONINIVML-SISSVIONNS LSO HO4 INIWISHNGNIZH 0008,
. . e ) wm_:n_n_:wm_\,m__%owm
__ S0VS'LLZY 06 o Y2RSElh SN INOH S8LEE0L6EEANYE! LS 0LL
o 3GNYHO OAOHMY 40 ALD,  20020000062; ... SESN3dX3 V404 ISUNGWIZY Z2/10/8¥ 9L '68E
. ONUINIWAINDI JMI3 WVISTIV _ eogs'iizvoez, . LHOIENA8LZLL
__ONI'INIWJIND3 314 ¥VISTIY. €095t LZV'062! e INAW3OV1d3Y J1ZZON TVNNNY
. 3weN Jopusp %.«34.\. i ——— ) E.._.E_._uwm
2202 ‘L€ - L HOYVYIN
ONILSITMO3HD
} INSWHOVLLY ALIMOHLNY 3414 S3ILID FAIS

| Z20ZLLIEO. 6,
| TROELLEQ: _8El
| TZOZILLED: L€
i TROELLED! OE,
, .| TEQELLIEC, GE!
| ZZOZILLED, _ vEl
.| .TTOT/LLIED: €€
| 220/ Lg0]  zel
| Z20Z/LLED; LE:
.Nmo..m\:am,. o¢:
ZZ0Z/LLIED. 6T
= _TZOELIED. 8T
2202z ME0 iz
2202/ LSO 9T
- 2e0z/LLe0] Sz
‘ | TROEILMEOL VT
- 2Z0T/ILIED] €2
i Z202LLIEO. eE
i eeoani/en, e
. ZROELVED: 02
 T20Z/80/£0] 6L}
| 2Z02/30/60, 81
220218010, L1
- 2202/80/20. 9}
. TC0Z/80/E0. 6L
| TR0uB0ED] vi
: | T20eROIED, €1
_ 2Z0Z/B0ED.  2L!
Zeoe/Bo/en; b1
- T20T/R0/E0; O
220Z/R0/L0,  6;
220z180/80. 8
|..ceozgoen 4
'_ZZ0TR0E0. O
- | zeouso0) s
_Ze0eI80/e0. ¥
.. | ZEOTBOEO. €
_2202/80/80, 2,
i zeozeoco. 1l

#00u|_a1eq yosuo| aur)



'SNOS 8 SILYNON T}
o - _SNOS B SILYNONT:
L _ SNOILYOINNWINOO M3LHYHO,
_ SNOLLYDINNINWOD ¥3LHVHO!

LB 1V

0._._ <w: SYod _<

ONI SONVHOX3 HIV;

ONI IONVHOXI HIV: _

ONI JONVHOXS HIV,
ONI JONVHOX3 Hiv

ONI FDNYHOXI MY,

_OT1 ‘ONINYYI1 SNOILNTOSLIONVL!
"ONI I1OAOIALS!
SVOVI0S,

>ozm0< SW3 ALNNOQ 018}

__ ONI‘Z¥VMQANYH 30V SHINIW.
__ONI ‘TUVMAHVH 39V SHINIWG

- ___ ONI'Nvm3asr;

_ SNOLLYOINNWINOD MLHVHD

. SldvdOLNV 1SINDYUYD
_ SW1SAS SSANISNE SOINOHLTV!

ONI 'SHOSSTUJWOD ¥aNVE:
VORITNY 40 JINVE:
_ VOININY 40 v__w__«m
_ VORIIWY 40 %NvE!
_ VOINIWY 40 YNVE

YIRIINY 40 YNVE!

VOIINY 40 INVE

_VOIMINY 40 INVE!

VOIMINY 40 ANVE,

_VOIMINY 40 YNVE!

VORIENY 40 YNV

YOIINY 40 YNveE:
VOIH3NY 40 ¥Z<m
. YOIH3IWvY 40 v_Z<m.,
_VOIRIGNY H0 MNvE]
VOIH3AY 40 JINVE,

SWEN JOPUSA. 3

} AINJWNHOVLLY

T "I¥OI3W 334L ANNOE,_

€096} 125062,

€099°} 12V 06T, _

_LO¥S'LLZF 06T

£0¥S'L12Y 062,

€0ES’LIcY’ cmw
_€0€5°) 12v 062
E0ES’LIC’ omN

__COESLIZV 06T _
___EDES'LLZY 06T,

" p08gLLZy 062!

_ €0ES 1121 062!

228 Ntom%
2096'L121°062:
_E08'112V'062,

_lovs'iley omN

105G’k ey omN

" B0es iz 067,
_bovs iy omw.ﬁ.
L0951 12v 062

¢09s’} Ley 06e
9025’4 12y 062

€09G°L 127 06T
_T0.G'LLTY 06Z:

20.G°112v 062/
20.G'} L2y 06Z|

__ 109’112t 08e!
_L09gL F.N..«.omm.
9425°L1ZY 062

Z159'} 12V 062!

2155412y 062|

_CIsSLigy omN

 809G°L1ZV°06;

S09G°LLTI 062
..go9g’Llevose;
1095°Hl ey omw
_Logs'Lier omN

# 100V

et L LEV OREY,

13sdvaH ALng >><m_I 30VdS NOD; LE'GEY

._.mzmm_._.z | ZNLS oommnmoooro_.mVNw%._.OO/\ '86'602

_LIANYILNI € NLS EE18EL0LOLOLSYZE#LIODV 86 602

_adov Ol ANIT LINJYID . 26°EE

._<._.me m_m_n_z_._>0 Zm_O>XO\ZOmum<_..vn. wh_‘

._.Zm_>O_>_>._n_ N z._.w o>w vv wmo Z

. INJAOWAId € NLS o>w Pe'LLL
>m_._m2m_I, SHIVd3IY LNONYNL! 00°SS

" 3MYMLI0S ONINAIHIS E_tzos__ 26801

._<wOn_w_n_ ON¥A SNOAYYZVH = m_u_<w-_m_m._.w oo 0S
. 82/20-£2/10 | N1S-S3TIAY3S SYO, mm rmm
_VYAlIS O._._m_oz< S.1y303y ._._>_m_ 100'9ZL
$31dv.LS 31avD] hm €

'00°SC

" 40153108d ISMNS 131LN0 9,

"LANMIINI | NLS 06225209600}G7Z8#LOOV 86 0T _
_dNY1 01 1vNa SE19

IV HI0D/00'66L

v.__z(s_ mmz_<m_._. 1¥0ddNs 3411 >n_< Br'L/6 5

Ove T18V0IZe LG}

00 @104INIVIN diV 40 m_<n_m~_\0>w 6L'GL

_S3Sv0 avdl- XOmmmt.Owa SeEL

o:,,od_ JOVAUOLS INOHdI S. um___._o 660
) mwzmo_._ 3890QV, v :m
OTIZONY-SWHOAINN NOLTTdNLIZL €8

HLYAH T3AVY1-3SHNO2 IN! i2d mNN |

>m_IODI TAAVHL-ISHNOD INT ‘99'G19'L

_OTIFONY TIAVYL-ISHNOD INT 99519’}
1andieLze

mOZ<Zm._.Z_<_2 mn_ZDOm_O->._n_n_3w m._0<mu_._30 9‘ ¥0l

_¥3MO18 G13H ONVH-NOZVINY €6'LSL
T dnYiold M3N ONIHIM-NOZYIWY 69°€Z
_ S34V14 QVON QT 1-SLHOM HOILQIILS 9SS

_S3IddNS ONINNId 390ava: 66" wt‘

co_ﬁ_._umwn._ Junowy

2202 ‘L€ - L HOYVYN
ONILSITHMO3HD

ALR™MOHLNY 3dl4 S3ILIO AL

TANAiSSLELL

. 160Z8
$ .60Z8

220asLE0

ZZ02/81/£0:
Z202/81IE0!

Z202/BLIED,
Z220Z/8L/E0; ]

| zzozsLIEn,
" zzozBLEo;
" zzousieo

| Ze0eBLED,
.69
8

| ZZ0z/8L/ED,

2202/81/€0!
T2V IED,
_T20/LLIED,

. ZTOZILLIED,

22021 LIED)

Ee0T/LLED,
| Te0z/LLeED!
|| Z202)LE0

i Z20ELLIEO,

| 2Z0T/LLig0.
ZZ0z/LLIE0
2Z0Z/1LIE0]
e0z/L LED:
| zzoz/eD:
.| _zeozyeo:
| TEOZILLIED]
20zl L LIED;
2202\ HIED:
Z20ZILLIED,
2202/ /S0
| Z20E/LLIED,

i 220Z/LLIED:
TR0z LIED,
2202/LLIED!
ZT0Z/LLIED|

89

.. TROZ/LVIED:
| ZROELLIED

Z2OT/LLIED.
220ULLIED,

o,
M

0L

L9
g9:
v9

29
19
09
6s|
8S;

9]
.96

g8

s/
e8|
4

05!
K
id!

2w

ov;
sy,
44
Ev/

Lev
N4

ov!

#¥8uD| 81eq YoeuD. sur;



i = . . - - . 166v2158  $ ., |
_OT100 FONVNIUNIYN LNONYNL: 2/25°112v'06; UONALS VYN 0% ze ! Zz0e/62IE0! mo.r
E— .. Svolwoosi LOYS'} 1ZF 06Z;

_ T20Z/6Z/ED. LOL*
1d30 S.4413HS AINNOD OS] 089 k1Y 8«: N 2Z0Z/6Z/E0. 00L!

NI S3OIAYIS SN0y 62/t

334 TIVASNI ¥3HSYM NINVOT.008.

s SN 3HSYM HINVOT 0082 | zeoTieE0. 66!
v ONI STDIANIS SINOIANY, e MV mm_._m<>>vomo~ | ZZ0Ti6TIE0;  96)

.. OO DNMLOTTI R SVO OIHIOV] e e v:m-:a I NLS-OLOT13:E)” wmf .. Z20Z/BEIE0, 16!

) zoh_pum.__ko_mm_ I TLYN- VAN, _ ::.‘zo_E_m.omm.Sm NYWy3g3I1 .voommrmuo_ 0062) _2e0z/6e/e0] 96!

R i ____ONI'dvm3ar, B B . § 220z/6Z/€0|  S6;
. moz<z_u_ ANTWdIND3 NVOMOW dT! _ e _._>_>n_ m._z_w.zu m_om m ) 2202/6ZIL0] _ ¥6.
.. SNOS®SIMNONT VOO GNVITT — | Z0TezIED, 6
i d1SNOLLNTOS OID} e 103rONd 14 ) | Z20T/62IE0. 26t
o NINQYI348XV1401dIAVD,  $L0Z e XYL 38N 202! ' = 2e0z/6Z/E0, 16!
| ___.OT1'I¥DId3W 3341 ANNOE; Ioowm\,.:u.womw«.. e . S3rddns sl m_z 6l 2202/62/E0.  06.
i e MLINIBON 181V €OVGLIZVOEZ Emum.:w SOHO SST1TMIM avdIS0°9zE 2e0z/6z/en; 68,
__3aNvuo OAQNYY 40 ALID 20020000062 e SASNIX V404 ISUNANITY 22/20,G€'964°2GE 2z0e/6e/e0. 88

, _ wmo_>mmw WHOLINO YYWVHY.  €089'iLzy06s; mv_mé_smn_o_z 'S1VW 'STAMOL-S3ITddNS dOHS v1 8« -— _.ce0z/ee/e0. /8!

{ i ONI "INFWJIND3A Ml MVISTIV. 228 Lizy 06zl ... .SLOOHNIDINNG HIVENYILYOLE 2Z0Z/6T/E0, 98,
) 91102 moz<zmhz_<s_502m:h _..elegvievoee; zmn_z__._wwm m_zS@.sz.. 0°08 NNQNB:S s8.
D11 34O TIOH UBY;  €0EG'LLEZY omN e m_m_.._ vsodsia XOm dO¥q QHVA 0 N b .N,Now\mtm _v8

o n_.: s_m_._NE<_._.m>>m._ ‘SSOW; “momm.‘rvuv.m.mwmw ) ... Alvaol Lan } .. TTOZBLED, €8
L ) . m>_+o_\.‘o+:<:ompw_m+m<§”... h‘_@mm..tww.pmml_..f zo_ww_s_wzé.rmoinm_mwwm.«imm 0S€4.aMO4 110 ) Nmom\m:mo .28
| NOW  zregiey0sz,  ¥3AMO TYLNTY A3 TIIONYO-L1103Y ) _|_TzozeLEn; 18
o NOM  elEGMleYOSBE, ) . CROZBLED! 08

_SNOS 8 SILMNON T .,moom:wv.omﬂ - Nwoma:mo 62

. ) aweN kovcm\,“ ’ # Yoy ) #v_u@.._o mumo fmco eur

2202 ‘L€ - L HOYYW
ONILSITHOIHD
L AINJWHOVLLY ALRMOHLNY 3¥14 S31LID JAI



ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
02/18/2022 - 03/03/2022
3/11/2022
BY ACCOUNT
5101 Salaries Full time 78,053.00
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT -
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 2,363.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 32,659.29
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT -
5108 Holiday Pay 6,152.72
5109 Sick Pay 1,5685.20
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay 4,723.56
5114 Comp Pay 8,429.17
5115 Annual Leave Pay -
5121 PERS Retirement 21,527.86
5122 Social Security 10,477.76
5123 PARS Retirement -
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,143.85
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 17,683.45
5132 Dental Insurance 1,008.50
5133 Vision Insurance 272.18
5134 Life Insurance 126.22
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34
5143 Uniform Allowance 519.30

187,004.40




ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
03/04/2022 - 03/17/2022
3/25/2022

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

83,821.67

1,632.00
35,914.04

4,029.52
(2,412.24)

4,583.20
6,893.60
1,137.76
21,355.65
10,644.85

1,186.18
125.00
17,683.45
1,008.50
272.18
126.22
154.34
519.30

188,675.22




=7, e
g"“‘*"”‘ STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: April 15, 2022

FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer
Nicole Valentine, Acting Treasurer

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Adoption of the Five Cities Fire
Authority’s Annual Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget and Appropriation of
Revenue

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a Resolution approving the Fiscal Year (FY)
2022-23 Budget and appropriation of revenue.

BACKGROUND

The proposed FY 2022-23 budget document is largely influenced by the 3¢ Amendment to the
Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Joint Powers Authority (JPA) agreement approved by the
member communities in June 2020. The amendment defines member community contributions
as remaining fixed based on the FY 2019-20 budget, while acknowledging that the FCFA fund
balance will be impacted by rising costs.

FCFA staff completed a comprehensive review of all services, supplies and equipment
replacement needs, and prioritized needs based on operational necessity and funding constraints
while acknowledging uncontrollable cost increases.

The major assumptions included in this operating budget include:

¢ Maintain professional fire safety, emergency medical and public assistance services
Present a 12-month operating budget based on the 3" amendment to the JPA agreement
Maintain “flat” services, supplies and equipment replacement, acknowledging and
planning for uncontrollable costs (i.e. fuel, liability insurance, contract services)
Replacement of Battalion Chief command vehicle
Annual lease payment #1 for replacement Type Il Wildland Engine
Anticipation of fiscal impact related to labor negotiations (one-year Memorandum of
Understanding)



Significant Increases to Proposed Budget:

e Salaries and Benefits - fringe cost increases and assumption for labor negotiations -
$340,100

Contract Dispatch Services - $61,600

Type Il Engine - Year #1 lease payment - $52,700

Replacement Battalion Chief vehicle - $52,200

Liability Insurance - $30,020 (20% assumed increase)

Fuel - $10,000 (25% assumed increase)

Firefighter Recruitment (2) Background/Physicals - $19,300

Miscellaneous Services & Supplies - $8,500

FISCAL IMPACT

The constraints presented by the 3 amendment will result in a continued drawdown of the FCFA
fund balance. FCFA staff has worked diligently on controlling costs and increasing revenues when
possible. FCFA does not estimate revenues and related costs associated with Mutual Aid
response, this financial information is typically reflected during the mid-year budget review. Given
the stated assumptions, the proposed FY 2022-23 budget will reduce the total fund balance to
$141,339 or 2.06% of proposed expenditures (0.61% when comparing “Undesignated Fund
Balance” to proposed expenditures). FY 2023-24 will likely require additional investment from the

member communities.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:

1. Adopt a Resolution approving the FY 2022-23 Budget and appropriate revenue.
2. Do not approve the Budget and provide further direction to staff.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposed FY 2022-23 Budget Packet
Resolution

PREPARED BY
S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer
N. Valentine, Treasurer

Staff Report:  Consideration of FY 2022-23 Budget Page 2
April 15, 2022



Five Cities Fire Authority
140 Traffic Way
Arroyo Grande, California 93420
805.473.5490
fivecitiesfireauthority.org



Our Vision

The Five Cities Fire Authority is committed to serving our communities by providing
emergency response, fire prevention and public education. We strive to accomplish
this vision by ensuring that we will provide for all Fire Authority needs and
professional development through a stable revenue source. We honor the respect
we hold within our communities and are committed to maintaining that trust.

Our Mission

The Mission of the Five Cities Fire Authority is to provide the highest level of
service possible by mitigating threats to life, property and the environment while
meeting the growing needs of our communities.

Our Core Values

Serve with pride, professionalism and integrity;
Treat all people with respect and honor;
Maximize community service through efficient resource management; and
Strive for constant improvement.




Table of Con

tents

Five Cities Fire AuthorityataGlance .............cccoooooiiiiiiiiiiici e, 1
Joint Powers Agreement Organizational Structure.................cccoccrrrricrinnnrnnnnnnen. 2
Fire Chief's BUdget MESSABEe...............ceiiiiiiiiiii i cccccccceercererre s reesscsesesess s s s s e 4
Accomplishments — 2021-22 Fiscal Year..........cccccvciieriececcninnnnintiieeeneeeeneeeeeeeeeeennnn 5
Budget Assumptions — 2022-23 Fiscal Year...........ccccccceeiiriivriirescccnrennneeeceeesennns 6
Goals and Objectives — 2022-23 Fiscal Year..........cccccoeeevvimmiiieeeeiinecccesrsreesnsinnnnes 7
BUABEt SUMMAAIY ......cvviiiiiiiiiicitreees s seccceesnnnrrrresssssssnnrrrra e e s seeessssssssssnnnnsnnnnssennenas 8
Revenue Detail ..........cccouviiiiiiiiiiiireccie 9
Expenditure Detail...........ccoorriiiiiiiiiiiiccc e e 10
COSt AIOCAtION......cccoiietii e e e s s e s e 13



Five Cities Fire Authority at a Glance

In 2004, the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach
collaboratively entered into an agreement to share one fire
chief and training officer. This agreement was expanded
over the next several years to include equipment sharing, a
consolidation of the reserve firefighter program and the
introduction of "boundary drops," meaning that the closest
fire resource would be dispatched to a 9-1-1 call without
consideration of community boundary. In 2009, the Oceano
Community Services District joined the other communities and on July 9 2010, a complete fire
department consolidation took place, resulting in the creation of the Five Cities Fire Authority

(FCFA).

As was anticipated in 2010, the communities have increased their demand for service,
commercial and residential development projects have continued with multiple projects being
three stories in height. Needed investment required to keep pace with the increased demand
for service have placed an increased financial challenge upon the member communities. A third
amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement is in place, essentially “locking” community member
funding allocations potentially through June 30, 2023. This amendment will allow the Oceano
Community Services District time to place a revenue measure on the June 2022 ballot.

Area Served: 10 square miles, encompassing the communities of Arroyo Grande,
Grover Beach and Oceano

Population Served: 37,000

Number of Stations: 3

Call Volume (2021): 4,154 (includes Automatic and Mutual Aid responses outside of service area)
4.4% Increase over 2020 (adjusted for Automatic/Mutual Aid response)
Average Response Time — 7 minutes

Fire: 113 3.0%
Rescue and Emergency Medical Services: 2,064 49.6%
Hazardous Conditions: 75 1.8%
Service and Good Intent: 1,748 42.0%
False Alarm: 146 3.5%
Other: 8 0.1%

1|Page



Organizational Structure

On July 9, 2010 the Five Cities Fire Authority was created. The Authority is
administered by the Board of Directors, comprised of one Councilmember |
or alternate from the City of Arroyo Grande, one Council member or
alternate from the City of Grover Beach, and one Board member or (.
alternate from the Oceano Community Services District. Individuals 1
serving as alternates must be elected officials from the participating

communities.

The Fire Chief reports to the Board of Directors and also serves as the Executive Officer for the Five Cities
Fire Authority. The Administrative Services Director for the City of Arroyo Grande serves in the capacity
of Treasurer to the Authority, and the Administrative Assistant for the Five Cities Fire Authority serves as
Secretary/Clerk to the Board.

The Fire Chief may consult with the Executive Team, comprised of the managers from Arroyo Grande,
Grover Beach and Oceano in order to discuss matters relevant to the communities or the Authority, and
the managers may make recommendations to their Board members, based on matters discussed.

Five Cities Fire Authority

Board of Directors

Vice Chair | |

- _'j:a'f:thee, Chai

OF Grover aEatll

Keith Storton

/hite,

JCedil

O

[ "Matt Bronson P

- City Manager

~ Whitney McDonald
City Manager

Staff

L 1 : .
| Nicole Valentirie | Tricia Meyers David Hale
1 I—l‘lv’e:hﬁumﬂ- | 'i‘ dmit. Manager / Clerk | | Lou

Stephen Lieberman
fire Chief
E XL utive Otficer

2|Page



Five Cities Fire Authority
| -'c'ii-ii ens

Board of
Directors

‘Admin. Manager | |}

Office Asst.

* Career/Reserve Firefighters

March 2022

Total Budgeted Headcount

Full Time 26
Part Time

Reserve Firefighters _1
Total 29

3|Page



Fire Chief's Budget Message

Honorable members of the Board of Directors, the employees
of the Five Cities Fire Authority are pleased to present the draft
budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23. An operating budget is typically
based upon a series of assumptions, driven by community
expectation, policy direction, operational need, all balanced by
available funding. This draft budget is based on a third
amendment to the Five Cities Fire Authority Joint Powers
Authority agreement. The most recent amendment limits
member community funding levels to those identified in the
Fiscal Year 2019-20 budget. The Fire Chief has made every effort
to manage operating costs while acknowledging that some
costs (i.e. insurance, worker’s compensation, fuel and vehicle
maintenance) can be “uncontrollable.” A previously approved replacement Type Ill Wildland fire
engine is reflected in the draft budget with the initial debt service payment due in October 2022.

The COVID-19 pandemic continued to impact the member communities along with FCFA
employees and their families. FCFA staff took every available precaution to minimize the impact
to all personnel in an effort to maintain response readiness, yet the physical and emotional toll
responding to sick patients was unprecedented. In March of 2022, FCFA received reimbursement
for supplies for approximately $10,000.

2021 also produced the worst wildland fire season in California history (2020 was the prior “worst
fire season”). FCFA staff and equipment were deployed across California multiple times. Nearly
$700,000 was received to offset direct labor, equipment and administrative costs. $144,000 of
this amount was allocated to future fleet vehicle replacement.

Drought conditions have continued with little precipitation to date. Low vegetation moisture
levels, combined with weather patterns have resulted in several vegetation fires starting as early
as March of 2022. Fire Season 2022 looks to be a busy one.

4|[‘F|§,‘!,’



Accomplishments

Listed below is a summary of accomplishments for the 2021-22
fiscal year:

e Successfully maintained response capacity with
aggressive COVID-19 safety precautions.

e Responded to 6 large scale wildland fire incidents across _
California (multiple deployments to several incidents). : — =

e Reclassification of Administrative Operations Manager.

¢ Addition of Fire Engineer position.

e Promotions — Fire Captain, Engineer (2), and Firefighter.

e Installation of Wi-Fi at all stations.

e Ordered Type Il Wildland Fire Engine

e Ordered replacement Utility Pick-up Truck — (significant delivery delay)

e Administered Weed Abatement and Fourth of July Fireworks Program for all three
jurisdictions

5 | Pa B e



Budget Assumptions

Listed below are key assumptions applied to the
development of the proposed 2022-23 fiscal budget:

e Maintain professional fire safety, emergency medical,
and public assistance services

® Present a 12-month operating budget based on the
third amendment to the Joint Powers Authority (JPA)
agreement

e Maintain “Flat” Services, Supplies, Equipment Replacement, and Debt Service
expenditures as possible (25% assumption for fuel cost increase, 20% assumption for
liability insurance increase)

e Replace Battalion Chief Command Vehicle - $52,200

e Cost Increase for Dispatch Services (based on increased calls for service and increased
contract labor/benefit costs) - $61,600

¢ Annual Lease Payment #1 for Type Ill Wildland Engine - $52,700

e Anticipate fiscal impact of labor negotiations (one-year Memorandum of
Understanding),

¢ Equipment, Maintenance, Firefighter Recruitment, and Furniture - $27,100

6|FPaze



Goals & Objectives

Listed below is a summary of goals and objectives for
fiscal year 2022-23:

e Keep our communities safe and prepared.

¢ Maintain adequate staffing levels.

e Support Board deliberation and member community goals
related to Joint Powers Authority agreement revisions,
revenue enhancement measures, and potential reorganization based on outcome of
June 2022 Oceano election.

e Complete 5-year Strategic Plan.

e Retain third party to assist with update of Master Fee Schedule and utilize third party for
enhanced cost recovery.

e Design and order replacement truck/aerial.

e Pursue grant opportunities for needed equipment.

7|Page



Budget Summary

Beginning Fund Balance
Revenues

Expenditures:
Salaries & Benefits
Services & Supplies
Equipment Replacement
Debt Service
Total Expenditures

Change in Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
Designated Reserve

Undesignated Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BUDGET SUMMARY
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Variance
ACTUALS Approved Adjusted Proposed Approved vs
Budget 3udget Budget Proposed
FY 2019-20 | 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 Betier/(Worse)
$ 604,982 $ 1,005,267 $1,387,744 S 1,387,744 $ 1,157,393 § (230,351)
5,945,434 6,789,777 5,849,718 6,553,318 5,849,718 $ -
4,620,501 5,254,729 5,182,700 5,681,300 5,522,800 $ (340,100)
657,644 905,228 959,672 950,972 1,089,075 S (129,403)
165,807 146,147 47,800 50,200 100,000 $ (52,200)
101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 153,897 S {52,700)
5,545,149 6,407,300 6,291,369 6,783,669 6,865,772 {574,403)
400,285 382,477 (441,651) (230,351) (1,016,054}
$ 1,005,267 S 1,387,744 5 946,093 $ 1,157,393 S 141‘339
2.06%
$ -8 -8 - 5 196,000 $ 99,800
1,005,267 1,387,744 946,093 961,393 41,539
$ 1,005,267 $ 1,387,744 $ 946,093 $ 1,157,393 S 141,339
0.61%

8|7




Revenue Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BUDGET

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
_Budget Budget Budget Approved vs
FY 2019-20 | FY 2020-21 Proposed
ACT ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual 202i-22 2021-22 2022-23 |Better/(Worse)
REVENUES
4301 INTEREST $ 10,159|$ 2,812]58 700 | $ 700 | $ 700 | $ =
4422 ARROYO GRANDE FIRE 2,580,955 | 2,580,955 | 2,580,955 2,580,955 2,580,955 .
REIMBURSEMENT
4428 FEMA REVENUE - - < - : -
4443 GROVER BEACH FIRE 2,015,115 | 2,015,115| 2,015115| 2,015115] 2,015,115 -
REIMBURSEMENT
4444 OCEANO FIRE REIMBURSEMENT 1,138,148 | 1,138,148 | 1,138,248 | 1,138,148 | 1,138,148 -
4458 STATE GRANT - 28,520 3,800 3,800 3,800 -
4491 SAFER GRANT - - - - 5 -
4462 LOCAL GRANT 15,485 18,354 s 5,500 - -
4705 INSPECTIONS 80,746 111,429 87,000 87,000 87,000 -
4726 FIRE IMPACT FEES 3,784 3,892 5 = - 2
4729 FIRE-FIRST RESPONDER SUPPORT 24,331 24,993 24,000 24,000 24,000 -
4730 STRIKE TEAM REIMBURSEMENT 58,617 742,033 s 688,200 - .
4803 SALES-EQUIPMENT/MATERIALS - 41,500 = - - -
4807 EXPENSE RECOVERY 2,447 82,026 5 - - .
4809 DONATIONS 15,647 - - 9,900 s -
4816 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT ISSUANCE - . - - -
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES $5,945,434 | $6,789,777 | $5,849,718 | $6,553,318 | $5,849,718] $ -

9 l Page




Expenditure Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BUDGET

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
Budget Budget Budget Approved vs
FY 2019-20 | FY2020-21 Proposed

ACT_ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual 202122 | 2021-22 2022-23 _|Better/(Worse)

EXPENDITURES
5101 SALARIES FULL-TIME 1,847,424 | 1,803,998 | 2452,400| 2,513,300 2,789,900 (337,500)
5102 SALARIES PERMANENT PART-TIME 16,857 10,097 31,400 15,700 32,100 (700)
5103 SALARIES TEMPORARY PART-TIME 150,367 120,294 147,500 161,000 51,400 96,100
5105 SALARIES OVERTIME 771,370 790,173 708,600 | 708,600 667,000 41,600
5106 SALARIES - STRIKE TEAM OVERTIME 63,237 488,621 -] 445,500 - -
5108 HOLIDAY PAY 108,086 116,038 116,600 116,600 117,900 (1,300)
5109 SICK LEAVE PAY 13,190 55,131 - - - -
5110 ANNUAL LEAVE BUY BACK 8,307 8,307 9,000 9,000 9,000 .
5111 VACATION BUY BACK 30,451 43,926 40,000 40,000 56,700 (16,700)
5112 SICK LEAVE BUY BACK 1,247 2,703 2,000 2,000 2,000 -
5113 VACATION LEAVE PAY 50,806 58,905 - - - :
5114 COMPENSATION PAY 48,621 118,456 - - - -
5115 ANNUAL LEAVE 11,657 29,791 - - - i
5121 PERS RETIREMENT 608,829 526,763 501,500 501,500 518,200 {16,700)
5122 SOCIAL SECURITY 222,111 260,144 208,500 208,500 215,900 (7,400)r
5123 PARS RETIREMENT 309 151 500 500 1,300 (800)
5126 STATE DISABILITY INS. (SDI) 22,277 24,811 21,200 21,200 23,600 (2,400)
5127 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 3,019 3,009 3,000 3,000 3,000 .
5128 UAL (UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY) - 123,920 188,900 152,800 185,400 3,500
5131 HEALTH INSURANCE 394,297 408,057 452,800 | 452,800 499,900 (47,100)
5132 DENTAL INSURANCE 23,285 23,304 25,200 25,200 25,600 (400)
5133 VISION INSURANCE 6,424 6,428 6,800 6,800 7,000 (200)H
5134 LIFE INSURANCE 2,932 2,925 3,200 3,200 3,300 (100)
5135 LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 8,913 8,876 9,200 9,200 9,200 <
5136 RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE 12,607 12,660 13,000 13,000 13,000 <
5141 WORKERS COMPENSATION 193,152 206,611 235,600 235,600 235,600 .
5142 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - - 5,000 5,000 5,000 :
5143 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - - - 30,500 50,000 (50,000)
5147 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 727 630 800 800 800 -

Subtotal Salaries & Benefits 4,620,501 ] 5,254729| 5,182,700] 5681,300) 5,522,800 (340,100)|

10 { .l’ d e



Expenditure Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BUDGET

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
Budget Budget Budget Approved vs
FY 2019-20 | FY 2020-21 Proposed
ACT ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual 202i-22 2021-22 2022-23 |Better/(Worse)
EXPENDITURES
5201 SUPPLIES - OFFICE 6,431 6,403 7,140 7,140 7,140 :
5206 SUPPLIES - EMS 17,987 15,164 18,800 18,800 20,600 (1,800)
5208 POSTAGE/MAILING 3,063 3,657 3,000 3,000 3,000 s
5255 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 40,943 20,040 18,480 18,480 18,480 E
5272 PROTECTIVE/SAFETY CLOTHING 50,529 55,135 38,100 38,100 35,983 2,117
5273 SMALL TOOLS 4,112 2,792 3,060 3,060 3,060 .
5276 UNIFORMS 25,026 28,535 30,500 . 5,000 25,500
5301 ADVERTISING - 415 E - - -
5303 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 161,181 272,057 320,000 320,000 395,772 (75,772)
5306 PRINTING SERVICES 1,810 2,553 3,000 3,000 3,000 5
5315 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 1,787 1,741 11,220 11,220 30,520 {19,300)
5316 JOB RECRUITMENT EXPENSE 1,902 = 5 - - -
5324 FORENSIC MANDATE SERVICES 46 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
5325 HAZMAT/SAFETY PROGRAM 14,055 14,504 15,800 15,800 15,800 5
5401 UTILITIES 55,467 55,381 50,000 50,000 50,000 -
5403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 25,894 26,416 25,000 25,000 25,000 B
5501 CONFERENCE/TRAINING 4,173 15,850 14,240 14,240 14,240 .
5503 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,488 3,395 3,000 3,000 3,000 .
5504 PUBLIC RELATIONS 2,316 3,334 5,100 5,100 5,100 :
5508 MISC EXPENSE 1,193 2,021 2,000 2,000 12,000 (10,000)
5512 TRAVEL 2,620 15,994 2,100 2,100 2,100 g
5553 RENT-BUILDING AND LAND 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 g
5555 BANK CHARGES 4 1,473 1,006 1,006 1,006 g
5576 LIABILITY INSURANCE-JPA SHARE 13,947 23,051 19,300 41,100 49,320 (3o,ozo)r
5599 WEED ABATEMENT 5,103 24,747 12,240 12,240 12,240 2
5601 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES 118,917 133,554 125,000 125,000 125,000 ’
5602 MAINTENANCE - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,811 2,236 3,672 3,672 5,000 (1,328)
5603 MAINTENANCE - MACH & EQUIP 17,639 15,571 61,100 61,100 90,400 (29,300)
56504 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS 13,808 9,960 9,500 9,500 10,000 (500)
5605 MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS 320 408 1,000 1,000 1,000 .
5606 MAINTENANCE - RADIO 7,894 18,651 8,364 8,364 8,364 -
COMMUNICATIONS
5607 MAINTENANCE - COMPUTER - 44,330 55,150 55,150 55,150 .
SOFTWARE
5608 GAS & OIL 39,179 44,029 40,800 40,800 50,800 (10,000)F
5702 DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT - 26,831 36,000 36,000 15,000 21,000
Subtotal Services & Supplies 657,644 905,228 959,672 950,972 | 1,089,075 (129,403)

11 | Pa ge



Expenditure Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BUDGET

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
Buq_get Budgﬂ Budget Approved vs
FY 2019-20 | FY 2020-21 Proposed
ACT ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 |Better/(Worse)
EXPENDITURES
5803 LEASE PURCHASE PAYMENTS 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 153,897 (52,700)
Subtotal Debt Service 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 153,897 (52,700)
6101 DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 5,432 - ) - - :
6103 COMPUTER LICENSING SOFTWARE 43,092 7 5 - - .
6201 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 61,823 45,112 8 i - .
6301 VEHICLES 55,461 101,028 47,800 50,200 100,000 {52,200)
FUTURE VEHICLE REPLACEMENT .
Subtotal Equip Replacement 165,807 146,147 47,800 50,200 100,000 (52,200)
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,545,149 | $6,407,300 | $6,291,369 | $6,783,669 | $6,865,772 | $  (574,403)

12|Pag:



Cost Allocation -

Based on 39 Amendment to the JPA Agreement

2019-20 Expenditure Budget

less costs recovered through fees/charges
less HazMat costs (allocate directly)

less debt service 2nd engine (allocate directly)
Expenditure budget to allocate to jurisdictions

33.3% of budget to allocate

Funding Formula:
1) 33% based on proportion of population
Arroyo Grande
Grover Beach
OoCsD
Total Population

Allocation:
Arroyo Grande
Grover Beach
OCsD

2) 33% based on current staffing levels
Arroyo Grande

Grover Beach

OCsSD

Allocation:
Arroyo Grande
Grover Beach
0OCsD

$5,855,468
($121,250)
($12,000)
($34,830)

$5,687,388

$1,895,796

17,839 46.17%
13,517 34.98%
7,286 18.86%

38,642

$875,198
$663,140
$357,458

37.5%
37.5%
25.0%

$710,924
$710,924
$473,949

13|i'-;-'i‘



Cost Allocation -
Based on 3" Amendment to the JPA Agreement

3) 33% based on proportion of service calls

Arroyo Grande 1,845 52%
Grover Beach 1,145 32%
OCsSD 544 15%
Total service calls 3,534
Allocation:

Arroyo Grande 5989,334

Grover Beach 5614,108

OCsb $291,854

Haz Mat direct allocation

Arroyo Grande $5,000
Grover Beach $5,000
OCSD $2,000

Debt service - 2nd engine allocation
Arroyo Grande -

Grover Beach $21,943

0ocCsD $12,887

Total Allocation Allocation

Arroyo Grande 2,580,955 45.01%

Grover Beach 2,015,115 35.14%

oCSsD 1,138,148 19.85%
5,734,218

14|Pag



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY ANNUAL 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION OF REVENUE

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority Board desires to have a fiscal plan for the Five
Cities Fire Authority in order for the Authority to operate during FY 2022-23; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Five Cities Fire Authority budget is funded in accordance
with the formula as identified in Amendment Three of the Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement, dated June 7, 2010.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board does hereby
adopt the Five Cities Fire Authority budget for the FY 2022-23 and makes all appropriations
necessary to achieve the subject 2022-23 fiscal year budget, which is hereby incorporated
by reference herein.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and on the following roll
call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of the
Five Cities Fire Authority, this 15th day of April, 2022.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06
PAGE 2

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2022-06 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the regular
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 15th day of April, 2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 15th day of April,
2022.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



